TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA 01588
June 9, 2014 AT 6:15 P.M.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — 6:15PM
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Certificates of Special Recognition presented to: Meighan Casey, McKena Hendricks, Molly Prior, Mariah Boobar
and Caitlyn MacNeil in honor of their accomplishment for earning a Girl Scout Silver Award

A. RE-ORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN
1) Town Manager asks for Nominations for Chairman

2) Chairman asks for Nominations for Vice-Chairman

3) Chairman asks for Nominations for Clerk

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
B. 1) May 5, 2014 2) May 13, 2014 [Spring Annual Town Meeting]  3) May 19, 2014 [Executive Session]

II. PUBLIC HEARINGS

III. APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS:
Appointments/By the Town Manager:
C. Jamie Luchini, Highway Superintendent/Vote to affirm

Resignations:
D. Brett Simas, Zoning Board of Appeals

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT

V. DECISIONS
E. St. Camillus Health Center/1) Requests a one-day Beer & Wine License for their annual fundraising event to be

held at the Whitin Lasell Mansion on Friday, September 19,2014 from 6:00 PM to 10:00 PM. 2) Requests permission
to hang a banner over Church Street from September 14, 2014 to September 21, 2014 to advertise their 9" Annual
Evening at the Mansion Wine Tasting Fundraiser scheduled for September 19, 2014

F. Town Manager Goals and Objectives

G. Memorandum of Agreement between Town of Northbridge & Northbridge Public Employee Committee/Vote to
sign

H. Wastewater Treatment Plant Sludge Upgrade Project/Vote to sign and approve notes

1. Re-authorize Bonds for Sutton Street Sewer Repair

J. Technical Assistance Grant to CMRPC for Reuse Study of 2040 Providence Road/Vote to submit

K. Comprehensive Fiscal Management Goals

VL DISCUSSIONS
L. Lease Agreements: 1) Rockdale Village Foundation 2) Oliver Ashton Post #343
M. School Department Update/Present: Dr. Nancy Spitulnik, Superintendent of Schools and Mike LeBrasseur,
School Committee member
N. Road Maintenance Program Update/Present: James Shuris, DPW Director

VII. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

0. 1) TownPolitics.com Website 2) National Grid Transmission Line Project
3) WRTA Bus Route Schedule amended  4) Legislative Breakfast
3) Memorial Day activities 6) Firefighter’s annual spaghetti dinner

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



VHI. SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS
IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA
X. CORRESPONDENCE

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION — 6:15PM

P. 1) Under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, 821 #3 — To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations [Police]
2) Under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S21 #3 — To discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations [Health Ins)

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE



805 Agunde Clgl1y

Worcester Office
81 Gold Star Boutevard
Worcester, MA Q1606

girl scouts

MAY 19 201 Holyoke Office
of central and western o by
m a Ssa C h u Setts B00-452-9100 (within MA)

413-584-2602 (cutside MA)
f508-852-7674

YourTimeWeliSpent.org

April 20, 2014

Town Manager Theordore Kozak
Town Hall

7 Main St

Whittinsville, MA 01588

Dear Town Manager Theordore Kozak:

lam wriﬁng on behalf of Girl Scouts of Central and Western Massachusetts, Inc. to ask you if you would please send
us a congratulatory message of commendation from you to the girls who have earned the prestigious Girl Scout Silver
Award.

The Silver Award is the highest achievement that a girl in grades 6-8" can earn in Gir! Scouting. Thisis a significant
accomplishment as earning this award requires many years of challenge and commitment to service, leadership,
career exploration and interest projects. Recipients must demonstrate ability and skill in goal setting, planning,
implementation, relating to others, and creating a project, which benefits the greater community.

We are proud to present for your consideration these girls:

J Meighan Casey of Whitinsville Molly Prior of Whitinsville v
Mdikena Hendrigks of Whitinsville Mariah Boobar of Whitinsvilie v/

aitign HocNej Il

The work of these girls is a lasting gift of service to each girl's community. Each girl listed above is a member of your
constituency.

We will be honoring the Silver Award recipients at College of the Holy Cross: Hogan Center 1 College St. Worcester, MA
on Saturday, June 14, 2014 at 1:00 pm and would be honcrad to have you join us,

Please mail commendations to Girl Scouts of Central and Western Massachusetts, 81 Gold Star Blvd, Worcester,
MA 01606, Attn. Katie Chappell by June 1, 2014. Feel free to call me at 800-462-9100 extension 3604 if you have
any questions. Thank you very much for your time and consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Hpre Dapel!

Katie Chappell

Membership Services Specialist

Building girls Of Courage




UDDLINON PUDSTOY T, OM ], PAOT N0 JO) 4031 YT U] QURL JO 4D 65 SIYT poNSS]

SDUDYIY [ SAUDL

IPZIDP] SAUD[ PYSI f svwoy [

Af ‘uvnnoosndy sajny) UDIUAIDY ) “UDJON] [ 121UD(T

NAWIIATAS A0 AIVOT ADATHITHIION

Ajrunuraros 3y 03 PoIAFIS SUIPULISINO JIY JO UOIIUT0IIT UT

HOITdd ATION
‘0L ATINASTI




UDDLANO,] PUDSHOY [, OM ] PAOT ANQ) JO 03 3Y T U] 2unp JO) A0 .6 ST, panssy

SPUDYIY [ SAUBL

2224V Y SPUD[ DB [ SOUOY]

dp ‘unnuoodnduty sapvyy UDHLADY Y UDION] °f J21un(]

NAWIODHTAS HO ddVOd FOUIITHILIYON

AUnunIos 3y} 03 IJIAIIS SUIPULISING I3 JO UOIIIUT0IIT UI

TIIANIVIN NATLIVD
‘O1 dAINASHYId




UDILINO ] PUDSROY T OMN] PAOT ANO) JO 402 2y [ UF duns O 07 w6 STYL panssy

SOUDYIY [ SOHIDSf

22V SAUDS DI “f SOy ]

AP UnpnoosSndidy sapany) , - _ UDMLATYDY “UDION [ [TUD(

NIAWILDOATAS AQ ddVOd AATITHINON

Anwnroo 9y 03 I2IAFIS FUIPULISINO JIY JO UORIUS00IT UL

AHSVYO NVHOIAW
‘O AAINASTYd




xm&..‘Ecbﬂ PUpSnoy y oMy pioy NO JO 4vag ay [ uf sunyg [0y &0 .6 S1Y.[, ponssy

SPUDYY ' SAuInp

IPLIDPY SOUD [ DI °f SDuto Eﬂ

Ar ‘unnooSvdury Sapny) UDULIIDY) “UDJON] °f J21UD(

‘NAWLDHTHAS 40 VO AOATHIHIYON

Ayunwiuros 9ty 03 d2IAIIS SUIPULISINO JI JO UOIUS0IIT UT

SMIHANAH VNANIOW
‘OL AINASTYd




UDDLINO PUDSROY,J, OM], PAOT AN JO 40T YT UT 2ung JO A0 .6 SIY T panss|

SpuvIpy | SOUL

JIZADRY SHUDL DI ' SORIOY |

Af ‘unnuoosvdiny sajmy) UDULIDY ) “UDJON [ [o1UD(]

NAWLIATAS AOC A¥VOd HOTTITHIION

Arnurzos sty 01 921AFIS SUIPUEBISING JI JO UORIUG003 UY

dVAO0Od HVIHVIN
‘OL ALINASTYd




REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN

CURRENT CHAIRMAN WILL TURN THE GAVEL OVER TO THE
TOWN MANAGER.

THE TOWN MANAGER WILL THEN CALL FOR NOMINATIONS FOR
CHAIRMAN.

THE NEW CHAIRMAN WILL THEN CALL FOR NOMINATIONS FOR
VICE-CHAIRMAN

THE CHAIRMAN WILL THEN CALL FOR NOMINATIONS FOR
CLERK.



B.1.

Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
May 5, 2014

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Nolan at 6:30 PM, Northbridge
Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Present: Messrs. Athanas, Ampagoomian and Melia. Also
Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager. Absent: Selectmman James Marzec.

Chairman Nolan announced that the Board would be going into Executive Session and declared that
having an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the bargaining position of the body.

A motion was made and seconded to go into Executive Session under M.G.L. Chapter 30A, S. 21#3 —To
discuss strategy with respect to contract negotiations — and to reconvene in Open Session. Roll Call Vote:
Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Marzec/Yes, and Mr. Nolan/Yes.

Open Session Adjourned: 6:34 PM

Executive Session Convened: 6:35 PM

Executive Session Adjourned: 6:45 PM

Open Session Reconvened: 7:00 PM

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present.

Chairman Nolan announced that Selectman James Marzec is running late but will be arriving shortly to
the meeting.

Approval of Minutes. None.
Public Hearings. None.
Appointments. None.
Citizens’ Comments. None.

Northbridge Youth Soccer Association/Request permission to hang a banner over Church Street
from July 27, 2014 through August 3, 2014 to advertise the 3v3 Annunal Soccer Tournament to be
held on August 9th & 10". A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Athanas to grant permission to
the Northbridge Youth Soccer Association to hang a banner over Church Street from July 27, 2014
through August 3, 2014 to advertise the 3v3 Annual Soccer Tournament to be held on August 9, 2014 and
August 10, 2014. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan.

Blackstone VaHey Pop Warner Footbail & Cheerleading [Christine Fitzgerald]/Request permission
to conduct a “boot drive” on Saturday, June 14, 2014 from 9:30 A.M. to 12:00 P.M., [Rain Date:
June 15, 2014] at Memorial Square. A motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Melia to grant permission to
the Blackstone Valley Pop Warner to conduct a “boot drive” on Saturday, June 14, 2014 from 9:30 AM to
12 PM [Rain Date: Sunday, June 15, 2014] subject to the Town’s Boot Drive policy. Vote
yes/Unanimous. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan.

Dog Complaint/Vote to set a dog hearing for Monday, May 19, 2614 @ 7:15 P.M. Chairman Nolan
mentioned that the Board of Selectmen received a dog complaint and have to set a public hearing date.



He noted that the hearing date of Monday, May 19, 2014 has changed to June 9, 2014 at 7:15P. M. A
motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to set a dog hearing for Monday, June 9, 2014 at 7:15
P.M. under pubiic hearings. Vote yes/Messrs. Athanas, Ampagoomian, Melia and Nolan.

Solid Waste and Recycling Program/Present: Irene Congdon (Powerpoint Presentation)/Vote to
enter into a contract. Present: Town Manager Kozak explained that Jeanne Gniadek, Paul Mckeon,
Gary Bechtholdt and he have been working on this program for about 4 to 5 months with Irene Congdon.
He mentioned that they have reviewed the proposals and noted that Ms. Congdon volunteered to provide
the Town with a PowerPoint presentation. Ms. Congdon mentioned that the Town of Northbridge
received a technical assistance grant to look into the option of curbside trash and recycling. Ms. Congdon
explained that taxes are not used but residents are paying and with each household contracting service you
pay a premium cost, some people are paying about $460 a year, the rates and services are not uniform,
and trash haulers are out every day. She noted that recycling is limited and that about 300 households are
using the recycling center in town. Ms. Congdon then explained that each resident would pay a flat fee
and it would be a town contract vs. each resident having a contract. Selectman Marzec arrived at the
meeting. Town Manager Kozak advised there were four proposals but didn’t show significant savings at
this time, with the parameters of two carts and a three year contract. He then mentioned that a five year
contract with town-wide participation could see a savings of fifty percent. He noted that in the future they
will consider the recycling carts but haven’t at this time. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that there are
options for residents to choose such as; weekly trash and weekly recycling, weekly trash and every other
week recycling, every other week trash and weekly recycling. Ms. Congdon stated that Northbridge is
working towards being a green community but currently the trash/recycling process is not green. Town
Manager Kozak mentioned that right now the savings wasn’t large enough for his group to recommend
for the Town to take any one vendor. He then mentioned that through education, his group might be able
to help the public know that there are opportunities to save money in trash in the future. Town Manager
Kozak thanked his team and Irene Congdon for ali their hard work. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr.
Ampagoomian not to enter into a Solid Waste and Recycling Program contract at this time. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

Retiree Health Insurance/Plan Design changes. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that he has been
working with the Insurance Advisory Committee and the Town’s Insurance Consultant to look for ways
to offer health insurance products that are more economical and still maintain the quality of the insurance
plans. They feel one of the options that would help save money would be the retirees who are Medicare
eligible [65 years or older/Senior plan]. Their choices right now are Medex 3 and Harvard Pilgrim
Healthcare Medicare Enhance. The cost has been increasing over several years at close to 10% per year
in both plans and this would be an indemnity type plan vs. an HMO type plan. He mentioned it would be -
beneficial for the town to switch to Medex 2 because it would lower the premium however there would be
co-pays for pharmaceuticals, which they have never had before. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that
the Insurance Consultant recommends Medex 2 and suggested not to offer the Medex 3 and Harvard
Pilgrim Healthcare Medicare Enhance. This would save on average the retirees $1134.00 a year. Town
Manager Kozak recommended the Board of Selectmen vote tonight to make this change. A motion/Mr.
Athanas, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to authorize Town Manager Kozak to make the Plan Design
changes and switch to MEDEX 2, as of July 1, 2014, and not offer Medex 3 and the Harvard Pilgrim
Healthcare Medicare Enhance. Vote yes/Messrs. Nolan, Ampagoomian, Marzec and Athanas.
Abstain/Mr. Melia.

Opt-out Option for Health Ins [Active employees]. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that about 3 years
ago [for active employees], the Town adopted an Opt-out program for employees who currently have
health insurance. He mentioned that if an employee wishes to go to a plan outside of the Town then the
Town would offer the emplovee a stipend of money. He explained that for an individual plan, the Town
would offer the individual $1,000.00 for waiving their health insurance coverage, and for a family plan,



the Town would offer $2,000.00. He noted that there are twelve employees who currently take advantage
of the opt-out program. He then explained that he would like to encourage more individuals to opt-out so
that the Town can save money in their budget. That being said, he would like to increase the opt-out
option amounts, by $500.00, thus making the individual plan $1500.00 and family plan $2500.00. A
motion/Mr. Athanas, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the increase by $500.00 to the individual
plan [$1500.00] and family plan [$2500.00] opt-out option for health insurance [active employees]. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant [May 6, 2014]/Vote position on Article 21 [PILOT
Agreement — Lasell Road]. ARTICLE 21: (Selectmen) PILOT agreement on land located on Lasell
Road [Oakhurst Farm] Map 1, Parcel 97 and Map 1, Parcel 98. Town Manager Kozak mentioned
that the numbers from the Company weren’t what he had hoped they would be and recommended that at
this time the Board of Selectmen pass over this article. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr.
Melia to pass over position on Article 21. Vote yes/Unanimous. The Finance Committee voted to

support Article 21.

State Reclamation and Mosquito Control Board/District Budget Request. Town Manager Kozak
advised that the State Reclamation & Mosquito Control Board implemented a new budget policy last
year. They are asking the Mosquito Control Districts to send to cities and towns their districts budget
asking for a show of support or non-support. Town Manager Kozak mentioned that the program is
worthwhile and asked the Board to move this item to a decision tonight because of the deadline date. A
motion/Mr, Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Marzec to move this Discussion - Item G to Decisions. Roll
Call Vote: Mr. Athanas/Yes, Mr. Marzec/Yes, Mr. Melia/Yes, Mr. Nolan/Yes and Mr.,
Ampagoomian/Yes. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Marzec to allow the Chairman to sign
the declaration of support for the Mosquito Control Program for FY 2015. Vote yes/Unanimous.

Town Manager’s Report. 1) Informational Forum re: Override: Attended an informational forum at
the Northbridge Middle School to provide information and answer questions with other town and school
administrators concerning the override. This event was well attended and there were several good
questions regarding how the override would affect the Town Departments, Community and taxpayers.

2) Open House for New Medical Center: Attended an Open House at The Whitin Lasell Manor for the
new medical center that is being built on the Osterman property [Church Street extension]. The event was
well attended. 3) Cable Provider News: Received a note from our cable provider that Comcast and
Charter Communication are working on an agreement that if approved by Congress, all Charter franchises
in New England will become part of the Comcast franchise. 4) WRTA Bus Rider Update: Received an
update, which shows increases in bus ridership in the Central Mass. area and the WRTA is encouraged by
this increase in rider usage. 5) 5™ Grade Interest Fair: Attended the 5™ Grade Interest Fair and once
again, excellent projects were presented by the students.

Selectmen’s Concerns. Selectman Melia/l) Mentioned that he attended the informational meeting on
the override and stated that it was an excellent presentation. Z) Mentioned that he attended the Open
House at The Whitin Lasell Manor for the New Medical Center and it was well attended. 3) Mentioned
that he attended the 5™ Grade Interest Fair and stated the children did a great job on their projects.
Selectman Athanas 1) Asked if James Shuris, DPW Director could provide an update on the Sutton
Street Project and Town Manager Kozak mentioned that he would have the DPW director come to the
May 19" Board of Selectmen’s Meeting. 2) Asked if the DPW Director could provide an update on
whether or not Hill Street will be fixed. Selectman Marzec/Mentioned that everyone needs to start
thinking of ways to increase the commercial tax base and bringing additional business into town.



Ftems for Future Agenda. 1) Invite Jeanne Hebert, President & CEQ, Blackstone Valley Chamber of
Commerce & Timothy Murray, CEQ, Greater Worcester Chamber of Commerce to the next Selectmen’s
Meeting. 2) DPW & Fire Facility.

Chairman Nolan reminded everyone that Town Meeting is tomorrow evening, May 6%, at the High
School Fieid House at 7:00 P.M.

A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Athanas to adjourn the meeting. Vote
yes/Unanimous.

Meeting Adjourned: 7:59 P.M.

Respectfully snbmitted,

James Athanas, Clerk

/dmg



IL.

III.

VIL

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING - OPEN SESSION
May 5, 2014
APPROVAL OF MINUTES
PUBLIC HEARING
APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT

DECISIONS

A. Copy of email dated April 28, 2014 from Craig Mahoney requesting to hang a banner over
Church Street, July 27" through August 3™ to advertise their 5" Annual Soccer 3v3 Tournament.
B. 1) Copy of letter from the Blackstone Valley Pop Warner Football and Cheerleading
requesting approval for a boot drive at Memorial Square on June 14, 2014 from 9:30 AM to 12
PM. 2) Copy of Chief of Police and DPW Director’s response to request.

C. 1) Copy of letter to Mr. & Mrs. William Brown’s letter regarding a dog complaint hearing. 2)
Copy of letter and attachments from Walter Warchol, Chief of Police outlining the dog complaint.
D. Copy of Solid Waste and Recycling Program PowerPoint presentation [Irene Congdon].

E. No documentation.

F. Copy of the Town of Northbridge’s Voluntary Waiver of Health Insurance Opt-Out Program.
FF. Copy of the Spring Annual Town Meeting Warrant [position taken by the Board of
Selectmen and Finance Committee]

DISCUSSIONS
G. Copy of letter dated April 9, 2014 from the Commonwealth of Massachusetts State

Reclamation & Mosquito Control Board

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT

H. 1) Informational Forum re: Override — No documentation,
2) Open House for New Medical Center — No documentation.
3) Cable Provider News — No documentation.

4) WRTA Bus Rider Update — No documentation.
5) 5% Grade Interest Fair — No documentation.

SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS - No documentation.
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA- No docementation.
CORRESPONDENCE- No documentation.

EXECUTIVE SESSION — No documentation.



6.2.

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING
[ADJOURNED SESSION OF THE SPRING ANNUAL TOWN MEETING]
May 13,2014
A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Nolan at 6:45 PM,
Northbridge High School Auditorium, 427 Linwood Avenue, Whitinsville, MA. Present:
Messrs. Melia, Marzec, Ampagoomian and Athanas. Also Present: Theodore D. Kozak, Town
Manager and Sharon Susienka, Exec. Asst. to the Town Manager. .

Town Manager Kozak reminded all Board members to return their town manager evaluation
forms to Chairman Nolan as soon as possible.

Town Meeting Business. There being no further business before the Board at this time, a
motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Athanas, to adjourn the Selectmen’s Meeting at the conclusion

of the adjourned session of the Spring Annual Town Meeting this evening.  Vote
yes/Unanimous.

Meeting Adjourned: 8:35 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

James Athanas, Clerk
s/



LIST OF DOCUMENTATION
BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING — OPEN SESSION

May 13, 2014

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None
PUBLIC HEARING/None
APPOINTMENTS/RESIGNATIONS/None
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS/INPUT/None

DECISIONS
Town Meeting Business/No documentation

DISCUSSIONS/None

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT/None
SELECTMEN’S CONCERNS/None
ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None
CORRESPONDENCE/None

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
' OFFICE OF THE TOWN MANAGER
NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL
7 MAIN STREET

WHITINSVILLE, MASSACHUSETTS 01588
Phone- (508) 234-2095 Fax- (508) 234-7649
www.northbridgemass.org

77
Theodore D. Kozak
Town Manager MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 5, 2014
TO: Board of Sclectmen

FROM: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager

SUBJECT: Appointment of Jamie Luchini as Highway Superintendent

This letter is to inform you that Jamie Luchini has been selected for appointment to the position
of Highway Superintendent with the Town of Northbridge Department of Public Works Highway
Division effective June 24, 2014 or upon completion of his two-week notice to his current
employer. ' -

The position is full-time (40 hours per week), Grade 14, with a beginning salary of $62,970 per
annum, and is subject to the personnel rules and regulations of the Town of Northbridge, which
includes a six-month probationary period. The appointment is also subject to passing a pre-
employment physical, a CORI check and affirmation by the Board of Selectmen as required by
Section 4-2 of the Northbridge Town Charter, which states: "such appointment shall become
effective on the fifieenth day following the day on which notice of the appointment is filed with
.the Board of Selectmen, unless the Board of Selectmen shall within that period by a majority
of all of its members vote to reject such appointment, or has sooner voied to affirm it."



9 /4 A SF)

JAMIE LUCHINI
6 Park Lane Avenue, Milford, MA 01757 ECE
774.573.6195 'VED apryg 201

lucco79@comcast.net

April 24, 2014

Town of Northbridge
Department of Public Works
P.O. Box 88

Whitinsville, MA 01588

Attn:  Mr. James Shuris, PE., MBA - Director
Re:  Highway Superintendent Position
Dear Mr. Shuris;

1 am writing to express my interest in your advertisement on the Town of Northbridge, MA website for
the Highway Superintendent position available in the DPW. I 'have extensive municipal government
experience, which will allow me to work effectively with a variety of professionals.

- T have over fourteen years of experience in Municipal government, mainly working for the Town of

Milford Highway Depattment. In that capacity, my main responsibility was a heavy equipment
- operator. I've served as union steward for eleven years and health insurance liaison for the department

for six years.

I was also utilized in other areas of the department such as overseeing street and sidewalk
" reconstruction, drainage installation and inspections. Monitoring the inmates from the Department of

Correction and seasonal employees.

- In my capacity as an elected Vernon Grove Cemetery Trustee T had the opportunity to supervise the
staff, recommend and implement innovative programs and work closely with the Finance Committee

and Capital Improvement Committee.

My strength includes pr0v1d1ng customer service to the public, problem solving, and monitoring the
resolution. I enjoy serving the public and given the opportunity, believe my experience will be an asset
to the Town of Northbridge. I have attached a copy of my resume and shall provide references upon
request. I look forward to the opportunity to discuss my qualifications in more detail.

Sincerely,

Jamie Luchini

Enclosure



JAMIE LUCHINI
6 Park Lane Avenue, Milford, MA 01757
7T74.573.6195
lucco79(@comceast.net

QUALIFICATIONS
MUNICIPAL EXPERIENCE

Fourteen plus years' municipal experience working in a public works depariment, with
extensive knowledge of public works construction and maintenance methods, materials, tools
and equipment; knowledge of effective management practices/Iabor refations, personnel
management, financial management budgeting, Ieadership, public relations, computer skills
and network understanding; general knowledge of municipal operations, strong writing ability,
project management and communication skills; the ability to effectively plan and coordinate the
work of others; the ability to provide a strong personal example te provide a high level of
service to the public, the ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with
vendors, contractors, co-workers, and other municipal departments and town officials; and the

ability to clearly communicate verbally and in writing.

EDUCATION, PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATTION
Mount St. Charles Academy — High School Diploma
Laborers Union Local 1156 Member
Laborers Union Local 1156 Seminars — Safety T rammg, Licensing, Labor Relations
Massachusetts Highway Seminars — FEMA, MEMA Blizzard Related Expenses
Health Insurance Advisory Committee (1999-2005) — Hzghway Department Liaison
for collective bargaining for town wide health insurance

Licenses
¢  Hoisting License (Class 1C, 24, 4F)
e Commercial Driver s License (Class B-with Tanker Endorsement)

e Mass DOT Certified

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
Heavy Equipment Operator 1999-Present
Town of Milford, MA Highway Department '
Worked in every facet of the daily operations at the Highway Department including snow
removal opérations; operated every piece of light and heavy equipment; responsible for the
budget, purchasing, and installation of a five year street sign replacement program mandated by
the Federal Highway Administration; foreman, laborer, inspector and equipment operator for
various street, concrete/asphalt sidewalk reconstruction, and drainage installation projects; met
with residents regarding complaints and concerns and provided remediation to their problem;.
implemented annual line painting mapping program and worked in conjunction with line
painting crew; coordinated detour and/or road closing routes with local police department
during paving season; worked in conjunction. with the Department of Correction inmates as they
performed routine maintenance along the roadside; responded to emergency situations
including, blizzards, hurricanes, flooding, structure fires, motor vehicle aceidents, collapsed
roads, closing of compromised bridge, and contaminated drinking water crisis; Union Steward




for eleven years, negotiated union contract with Board of Selectmen, Town Counsel and Union
President as well as miscellaneous grievances; worked in conjunction with private engineering
consultant regarding tracking illicit discharge and identifying approximately 250+ retention &
detention outlets for the Massachusetts Storm Water Management Phase I & II mandated

program.

Vernon Grove Board of Trustees, Milford, MA 2007-Present
Trustee (Elected Position)

Chairman — 2009 to Present

Conducted long and short term planning, established objectives and goals, formulated standards
and policies for a workforce of two full-time and one part-time employees; provided leadership
for the execution of approved programs, including the implementation and management of
projects accomplished in house and by contract; obtained bids from outside contractors for
annual improvements; monitored and supervised the day to day maintenance of the cemetery;
established general rules, regulations and administrative policies; directed the preparation and
maintenance of records and reports; prepared, submitted and administered a $100,000 dotlar
budget including weekly payroll, and capital improvement program; made recommendations for
staffing levels and improvements to the Capital Improvement Committee, Finance Committee
and Town Mecting; responsible for the purchase of vehicles and machinery; eliminated seasonal
layoffs by establishing an annual program in conjunction with the Finance Committee creating
a combined workforce with the Highway Department during the winter season.

C & K Construction Company, Inc. | 1997-1999

Heavy Equlpment Operator & Laborer
Install or repau water & sewer mains and services; repau/rcbuﬂd underground structures; install

and/or repair dramage

REFERENCES
Furnished upon request




“Tune Gth O%eﬁov &

Sharon Susienka

From: Brenda Ouillette <bouillette@northbridgemass.org>

Sent: Monday, May 19, 2014 8:49 AM ®
To: ssusienka@northbridgemass.org; dcedrone@northbridgemass.org; Linda Zywien
Subject: FW: End of Service - Thank you

I am not sure if Mr. Simas has notified anyone else of his resignation so i am sending along his email.

From: tom4value@msn.com [mailto:tom4value@msn.com]

Sent: Sunday, May 18, 2014 11:09 AM
To: Brett Simas; bouillette@northbridgemass.org; thomhansson@charter.net; Diane Woupio; Bill Corkum; Snow, Carol B;

Carol Snow
Subject: RE: End of Service - Thank you

Thank you for your service, Brett. You were a valuable asset to the Board and will be sadly missed. | hope you
can get on the ZBA in Upton. If you need a recommendation, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Tom

-Tom Hansson-

Please remember, I amv never too-busy for a refervol fromv yow.

Date: Sun, 18 May 2014 10:17:37 -0400

Subject: End of Service - Thank you

From: brettsimas@gmail.com

To: bouillette@northbridgemass.org; thomhansson@charter.net; tomdvalue@msn.com; dwoup@charter.net;
maynardte@gmail.com; carol.b.snow@verizon.com; cbsnow 1985@yahoo.com

Hi Folks,
It's with a bit of sadness and tremendous gratitude that | want to let you know my service on the Zoning Board
has come to an end. It's a been a great experience learning from and working with you all. The ZBA is a great

group, doing thoughtful and effective work and I will definitely miss working with each of you.

As some of you know, my family and | have purchased a home in Upton and will be moving over the next few
months.

All the best,
Brett

ps - | don't have Sharon's email address, of you can please pass the message along to her | would appreciate it.



M4 2.3 o0

St. Camillus
Health Center

May 19, 2014

Board of Selectmen
Town of Northbridge
77 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

To Whom It May Concern:

| am writing to request a One-Day Wines and Malts License for our 9 Annual Evening at the Mansion
Wine Tasting which will be held September 19, 2014. This fundraiser will be held at St. Camillus in the
Fr. Turci Manor from 6-10 p.m. This has become our major event of the year and the money raised will
allow us to continue to make the necessary improvements that will positively impact the lives of our
residents.

In addition, | would like to request permission for the Fire Department to hang a banner across Church
Street for one week prior to the event (ie September 14" to the 19™). (5¢, w A6 Contuck”

Thank you very much for your consideration of these items. Please contact me with any questions you
may have regarding this event.

Sincerely,

William J. Graves
Admiinistrator

St. Camilius is a non-profit, 561 (c) (3) Corporation

447 Hill Street Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01588
Phone: (508) 234-7306 Fax: (508) 234-7597
www.StCamillus.com




Phone: 305 ~ XA 204k

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL LICENSE

TO THE LICENSING AUTHORITIES:

The undersigned hereby applies for a License in accordance with the provisions of the Statutes relating
thereto. Chapter 138, Section 14
(FULL NAME OF PERSON/ORGANIZATION MAKING APPLICATION):

- .- y S
N CoammiWe\dealMn {onter, e
Name of Responsible Person: & _s ¥\ A\X cas, (recaes

STATE CLEARLY PURPOSE FOR WHICH LICENSE IS REQUESTED:

FOR: ONE-DAY WINES AND MALTS LICENSE
Type of Event: A s\ ng NS
Date and Time of Event: S\ .30

GIVE LOCATION BY STREET AND WER: QW BENSE L R e, TN 0\S8%

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES: %&\\(\U\u [ Seepson X wle d
el B Doe ﬁ\ﬁc‘%\\bﬂ\ﬂ A~

in said Town of Northbridge in accordance with the rules and regulations made under authority of said
Statutes. *The town highly recommends that you notify your insurance company of this event.

?A'//i{///%/

(Signature of Applicant)

Print Name: \ Ah\\ieor, @?&m

SPECIAL 1 ICENSES ISSUED UNDER

SECTION 14 [ONE-DAY LICENSES]: Address: A% WA\ N
MUST PURCHASE THE EVENT
ALCOHOL/BEER/WINE FROM A City: A% e Na

DISTRIBUTOR OTHERWISE YOU
ARE IN VIOLATION OF STATE LAW.

State, Zip: SN ON5D

Name of Distributor(s): AR Qﬁ&\x&\‘b(&ﬂ X \-:'\C\u(:r‘j

Received:> ‘5\3’ i Q (e 30AM
(Date) (Time)

Date License Granted
CC: ABCC; POLICE CHIEF; FIRE CHIEF FOR INSPECTION IF INDOORS



MASSACHUSETTS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
REVENUE ENFORCEMENT AND PROTECTION (REAP) ATTESTATION

I hereby declare under the penalties of perjury that I, to the best of my knowledge and belief,
have filed all state tax returns and paid all state taxes required under law.

<N\ CommiNus e et Conder  Tae.

*Signature of individual or Corporate Names (Mandatory)

By: Corpogife Officer (Mandatory, if applicable)

G- QNN LU0

** Social Security Number or Federal 1dentification Number

* This license will not be issued unless this certification clause is signed by the applicant.
**Your Social Security Number will be furnished to the Massachusetts Department of Revenue
to determine whether you have met tax filing or tax payment obligations. Licensees who fail to

correct their non-filing or delinquency will be subject to license suspension or revocation.

This request is made under the authority of M.G.L. Chapter 62C, Section 49A.



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

Applicant: S\ Cesai o e AN Qe,m‘\ar?ﬁ“\t .,

Address: Aay BN DA
Laavsnsuai e T\N - ©\se8

Special License for: \U_)Wa (cs:b\*{\n\c\) ~ ci\l':ll 1

In consideration of the approval of the above-listed license, the applicant agrees to hold
harmless, indemnify and defend the Town of Northbridge, its officials, agents, and
employees from and against all claims, losses, damages, liabilities and costs, including but
not limited to cost of defense arising out of, or in any way connected with the issuance and
use of this license.

Signed by: Q/%?/ / A/——_~

SN
Function: \ A\ \ &%‘“ﬁ%

Date:




F

1. Work with Chamber of Commerce and local businesses to encourage business new growth
and retention.

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

2. Work with Building, Planning and Construction Committee on Capital needs, including the
DPW Facility and Fire Station.

3. Research and apply for grant programs for the community including the refurbishing of the
Great Hall.

4. Work with new Superintendent of Schools on Town and Educational needs and explore cost
savings to operational budget.

5. Update road improvement program with DPW Director and new Highway Superintendent.
Determine what additional capital funds are warranted.

6. Review personnel policy including salary administration plan for non-union personnel.



MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT PURSUANT TO 801 CMR 52.04(4)
BY AND BETWEEN
THE TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
AND
THE NORTHBRIDGE PUBLIC EMPLOYEE COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, the Board of Sclectmen (“Boa.fd”) of the Town of Northbridge (*Town™)
voted on February 27, 2012, to change group health ins;\lrance under the process authorized by
G.L.c. 32B, §§ 21-23; and

WHEREAS, on March 3, 2014, the Town provided its Insurance Advisory Commitice
with notice of its iﬁtention to change group health insurance under the process authorized by
G.L.c.32B, §§ 21-23; and

WHEREAS, the Town thereafter requested the formation of a Public Employee
Committee (“PEC”) pursuant to 801 CMR 52.02; and

WHEREAS, a PEC was formed and the Town, on March 26, 2014, delivered its Sﬁl
CMR 52.03 notice to the PEC representatives; and

WHEREAS, the Town and PEC commenced negotiations; and

WHEREAS, both the Town and the PEC have engaged in negotiations in good faith and
desire to enter into a mutually acceptable agreement relative to this subject matter;

NOW THEREFORE, pursuant to 801 CMR 52.04(4), the Town and the PEC agree as
follows with respect to changes to the Town’s group health insurance plan.

1. Implementation. The Town shall implement changes to its health insurance plan

design on July 1, 2014, as set forth below. The PEC, with the authorization of subscribers to the



Town’s health plans whom it represents, expressly waives the sixty (60) day notice period prior
to implementation, as set forth in 801 CMR 52.07 (1).
2. Plan Design. Effective July 1, 2014, the Plan Design of the Harvard Pilgrim Health
Care — HMO, Harvard Pilgrim Health Carc — PPO, Fallon Community Health Plan HMO —
Direct, and Fallon Community Health Plan HMO- Select are as set forth in the Summary of
Benefits documents attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. Specifically, with
regard to all plans offered, the changes are as follows:

a Office visit co-pays will increase from $15 to $20/$35:

b. Emergency Room co-pays will increase from $75 to $150;

c. In-Patient Admission co-pays will increase from $250 to $500;

d. Out-Patient Surgery co-pays will increase from $i50 to $250;

e.  High-Tech Imaging will have a $100 co-pay. -
3. Mitigation.  As a result of making the changes to its health insurance plan design, as
set out above in Paragraph 2, pursuant to 801 CMR 52.00, the Town is required to make a
proposal to mitigate, moderate or cap the impact of these changes for subscribers, including
retirees, low income subscribers and subseribers with high out of pocket health care costs, who
would otherwise be disproportionately affected. In light of the changes being made to the plans
offered by the Town that are effective June 1, 2014, the Town anticipates that its first year
savings will be approximately $342,583.00, twenty-five percent (25%) of which equals
$85,646.00. This amount shall be set aside to fully-reimburse subscribers for In-Patient
Admission co-pays ($500), Out-Patient surgery co-pays ($250), and High-Tech Imaging co-pays

($100), for each occurrence, until the $85,646.00 is exhausted. Reimbursements for these co-



pays shall be made pursuant to the existing procedure by submission of receipts to the Town

together with a request for reimbursement.

4. 52.03 Notice. Pursuantto 801 CMR 52.04(4), attached hereto, and incorporated herein,

is the Town’s 52.03 notice to the PEC.
5. Notification. Subscribers shall be notified of the implementation of the new plan
pursuant to 801 CMR 52.04(5), on or before June 1, 2014.

6. Binding Effect. Pursuant to 801 CMR 52.04(6), this Agreement is binding on all

subscribers and their representatives.

7. GIC. The parties agree to engage in further exploration of joining the Commonwealth’s

Group Insurance Commission Plan.

8. Entire Agreement.  This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement reached by the

 Parties pertaining to this matter. No other agreement, oral or otherwise, will be considered to
exist or to bind any of the Parties. No representative of any Party to this Agreement had, or has,
any authority to make any representation or promise not contained in this Agreement, and each
of the Parties to this Agreement acknowledges that such Party has not executed this Agreement
in reliance upon any such representation or promise. This Agreement cannot be modified, except
by a written instrument signed by all Parties. The parties acknowledge that they have thoroughly

read this Agreement, that they understand it, and that they are entering into it of their own free

will.
FOR THE TOWN; FOR THE PEC:

I '_,-4 % 5Z/é/:7
Daniel Nolan Date L Date ‘
Thomas Melia Date




SN g s/ef1d

James Marzec Date Date

James Athanas Date

Charles Ampagoomian Date

Date

Date

Date

Date



H

Town of Northbridge, Massachusetts
Form of Board of Selectmen’s Vote

VOTED: To award the sale of $1,086,000 Bond Anticipation Notes dated June 27,
2014 payable June 26, 2015 to Eastern Bank at a rate of 0.50%




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
RENEWAL ANTICIPATION SERIAL LOAN
SEWER/WASTEWATER

No. 1225-1 $1,086,000.00
Date of Issue: June 27,2014

This Note is exempt from Taxation in Massachusetts
For Value Received, the inhabitants of the Town of Northbridge by their Treasurer hereto duly
authorized by votes of said Town passed on May 4, 2010 and May 3, 2011 and Chapter 44, Section 8(15) of

the General Laws promise to pay to Eastern Bank or order upon presentation and swrrender thereof at
UniBank for Savings, 49 Church Street, Whitinsville, Massachusetts 01388, the sum of

ONE MILLION EIGHTY SIX THOUSAND ($1,086,000.00) DOLLARS

on June 26, 2015, with interest at the rate of (.50 percent per annum, payable at maturity calculated on the
basis of a numerator using 30 days and a denominator using a 360 day year (30/360).

Countersigned and approved: By:

Treasurer

( Town Seal )
{ tobe )
(Affixed Here)

1 certify that this note was
countersigned and approved by
the Selectmen in my presence.

L2014

Selectmen and a majority thereof Town Clerk

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, BOSTON

1 hereby certify that this note appears to have been duly issued in accordance with the provisions of
Chapter 44 of the General Laws and that there are on file in this office, where they may be inspected,
certifications by the Town Clerk of a irue copy of the Town Treasurer's record of the issue of this note and,
where applicable, of a true copy of the vote of the duly warned town meeting authorizing the loan, together
with certifications that the signatures appearing upon said note are those of the duly qualified Treasurer and

the majority of the Selectmen of said Town.

Director of Accounts




T.

Sharon Susienka

From: Gary Bechtholdt <gbechtholdt@northbridgemass.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 4:08 PM

To: ssusienka@northbridgemass.org; dgosselin@northbridgemass.org

Cc tkozak@northbridgemass.org

Subject: BOS Agenda -June 9 (DLTA)

Attachments: DLTA 2014 nomination form_Revisedtemp.pdf; DLTA Memo 2014r2_May22.pdf

Donna / Sharon:
Sorry about that | reviewed my outbox —does not appear that | sent you anything the first time.

On the BOS agenda for June 9 please include the following under Decision: Vote to submit Technical Assistance Grant
to CMRPC for Reuse Study of 2040 Providence Road

Please include the attached in the BOS packet —with the memo first.
| will also provide a memo for this later today/tomorrow.

-Gary

R. Gary Bechtholdt }l
Northbridge Town Planner

COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOFMENT
Town of Northbridge

7 Main Street

Whitinsville, MA 01588

(508)234-2447



TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS

COMMUNITY PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT

R. Gary Bechtholdt I, Town Planner
7 Main Street Whitinsville, MA 01588

Phone: (508) 234.2447 Fax: {508) 234.0814
ghechtholdt@northbridgemass.org

MEMORANDUM
Date: lune 04, 2014
To: Theodore D. Kozak, Town Manager

From: R. Gary Bechtholdt Ii, Town Planner éﬂ

RE: DLTA -TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE {CMRPC)
2040 Providence Road

As discussed earlier today the Community Planning & Development Office suggests the Board of Selectmen
submit application to CMRPC for Round Il of its DISTRICT LOCAL TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM {DTLA)
for the preparation of a Reuse Plan {or similar) for 2040 Providence Road; the former Northbridge Auto

salvage yard.

As you recall a Phase | and Phase |l Environmental Site Assessment was completed in 2011/2012 for this
brownfield site. Since this time the property has been identified and designated as a Priority Development
Site (PDS) within the Town of Northbridge. The DTLA grant will allow for further analysis of the site and
provide an opportunity to identify potential reuse of the site, which may include office/retail/mixed-use,
etc. along with open space and resource/habitat protective areas.

The preparation of a Reuse Plan for this property appears to be the next logical step to encourage
redevelopment of this site in the Village of Rockdale.

Upon approval of the Selectmen the Planning office will prepare and submit the applications on its behalf. |
will look to the Planning Board to offer its support as well; with recommendation to be included in the

application submittal.

Should you have any questions or require additional information please let me know.

Ce Board of Selectmen
Planning Board
[File



14

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE
COMPREHENSIVE FISCAL MANAGEMENT GOALS

Introduction

The following financial principles set forth the overall fiscal planning and management of the
Town of Northbridge’s resources. These principles address both current activities and long-term
planning and are intended to be advisory in nature and serve as a point of reference for the Board
of Selectmen, Finance Committee, all independent elected bodies and management staff. It is
fully understood that Town Meeting retains the full right to appropriate funds and incur debt at
levels it deems appropriate, subject to statutory limits such as Proposmon 2%,

The principles outlined in this policy are designed to ensure the Town’s sound financial
condition now and in the future. Sound financial condition may: be

1s in a position to react and respond to change
without measurable financial stress

1. Reserves are generally established in three categories:
. Contingency Reserve: A reserve for unforeseen events
- Unrestricted Reserve: A reserve that can be used for any purpose
= Restricted Reserve: A reserve dedicated for specific use at some future
time.
2. Reasons for Creating and Maintaining Reserves:

= Operational Needs — These are contingency reserves, which are typically
appropriated as part of the annual budget. The purpose is to meet unexpected



increases in department operational costs such as legal fees, major equipment
repairs and anticipated increases in service costs.

= Catastrophic or Emergency Expenditures — These are contingency reserves,
which provide emergency funds for use in a major calamity such as a
hurricane, uninsured loss, or damage to a capital asset.

» Maintenance of Assets — These are restricted reserves used to replenish the
continuing depreciation or replacement of buildings and equipment.
Beginning with the FY 03 Audit (GASB 34), the Town is required to show the
depreciation of certain fixed assets.

« Liquidity or Cash Flow: These are unrestricted reserves used to reduce the
need for short-term borrowing, generate investment income and to maintain a
strong credit rating.

« Unfunded Liabilities: These are restricted reservesused to fund an unfunded

liability that has been incurred during the current or prior years, but which

does not have to be paid until a future year, agd for which adequate reserves
have not been set aside. These liabilitie

ﬁnanmal records in a way that makes

All current operating expendi
revenues.

The purpose of this_

7% -10% of the General Fund.

a. The Town will endeavor to maintain a certified Free Cash Balance
equal to 2% of general fund. The Free Cash balance is an important
indicator of whether a town is living within its means. Northbridge
currently uses it’s free cash to balance the operating budget each year. It
endeavors to use $750,000 of its certified free cash for operational
purposed with any additional certified free cash to be used for one-time
capital or transferred to the Stabilization Fund.

b. The Town will endeavor to maintain a Stabilization Fund Balance



equal to 5% of the General Fund Budget. Funds held in Stabilization
should be appropriated for one-time capital expenses only.

The Town may appropriate monies into the Stabilization Fund over two or
more years for a specific planned capital project in order to avoid
borrowing costs.

5. Free Cash in excess of the Town’s goal should be used for non-recurring or
emergency expenditures, committed for one-time capital projects, appropriated to
a stabilization fund for future capital projects and equipment purchases, or
transferred to the Stabilization Fund for future use.

tegy to avoid creating future
ysidize the operating budget.
sed for expenditures of a
unexpected,

This goal, combined with Policy 2, will provide a str
operating deficits by over reliance on Free Cash t
The policy provides for a contingency reserve to:be:
non-recurring nature, capital and equipment p@. chase
non-recurring small increases in service cosis:

6.  Annual budget should include a Capigal |
Fund from current dollars or established f]

maintain an equipment replace
goal to equal to 1.5% of the Ge

Much of the Town’s g
buildings, fields, infra:
appropriate source
should be used”?

1u310n o fund some of the capltai projects on the 5
ans of addressing the Town’s immediate needs.

local non-property tax revenue base has been provided more funding for local
services. In order to continue to provide these services without an additional
burden on the property tax, these fees should be reviewed to cover, when
appropriate, any cost increase or decrease associated with delivering a program or

service.

B. FISCAL POLICIES — WATER & SEWER

I. Rates and fees for water and sewer funds shall be set at a level to provide for self-
supporting operations.



The water and sewer rates shall be reviewed annually to project revenues and
expenditures for the next fiscal year, estimates of current year, and projections for future
vears. Estimates of capital projects and debt service should be included in order to
project the impact on water or sewer rates.

Beiterments will be assessed for water and sewer extensions.

In line with Paragraph (1) water and sewer projects that are extensions on the
existing system will be assessed to the property owner according to the betterment
formula for water and sewer. '

Water and sewer main replacements should be scheduled so as to avoid major increases
in water and sewer rates. \

ipporting on a cash. basis.

The current water and sewer funds are established as se :
t and gverhead costs, and debt

Revenues are planned to cover operating budgets, in

Water and sewer capital plan
system at a rate that does not

CAPITAL PLANNI

General.:

Criteria for§ rting Priori

complished to ensure that the highest priorities and greatest
needs of the Town arenaet. The Building, Planning & Construction Commiitee will help
assign a value to each capital request from 1 to 10 on each of the following ten factors.
This gives each project a potential 100 score. From the overall priority ranking, the
Building, Planning & Construction Committee will assist the Town Manager.

Factor 1 — Public Safety and Health: Consideration of the impact of a request and its
impact on existing conditions of public safety and health. For example, the reliability of
the police cruisers and fire department equipment could have an affect on the Town’s
ability to provide for the public safety and health.

Factor 2 — Infrastructure Needs: Consideration of the impact of a request in relation to
infrastructure problems and needs of the community. For example, does the current



equipment the Town owns meet the needs of the community in relation to the
infrastructure needs (roads/curbs/parks/sidewalks/lighting).

Factor 3 — Quantity of Use: Consideration is given to the number of people that will
utilize the facilities or equipment and/or how often the equipment will be used. For
example, a high cost item that is used for a specialty purpose on an infrequent basis
should be considered a low priority while an item that has broad uses and will be used by

many people should be given a higher priority.

Factor 4 — Efficiency of Services: Consideration given fo requests that increase the
efficiency of services provided by the Town to the public. A specific example may be
the purchase of a new computer system or software that would provide the same level of

service that currently takes many hours to perform.

based on mandates of local,

Factor 5 — Legal Requirements: Consideration of requ
state, or federal regulations or laws. An example wo.
Public Works, which is required during certain ex¢

vrelation to public support of a
1ider how the public will view

Factor 6 — Public Support: Consideration ef
specific project or program, specifically, you s
the purchase of specific capital items;ﬁ

Factor 7 — Personnel Impact: Consi
increased personnel or increas

practicality of each item in relation to all other items.

Factor 10 — Administrative Needs: Consideration of requests that are necessary due to
the administrative needs of various departments. Common examples would be copiers,
fax machines, computer equipment, office furniture, etc. that arises due to other factors
(i.e. new employees, volume of material that needs to be maintained, etc.)

Capital Project/Item: An expenditure of $25,000 or more with a useful life greater than three
years for one of the following purposes:

= Acquisition of land



= Construction, expansion, or renovation of a facility. Facilities include buildings, streets,
bridges, sidewalks, parking lots, utilities, playing fields, cemeteries, playgrounds, etc.

= Acquisition of large capital items including vehicles, technology, communications
equipment, etc.

=  Facility maintenance projects including roof repair, HVAC, electrical, masonry, painting,
carpeting, street resurfacing, sidewalk reconstruction, playground equipment/major repairs

= Planning, feasibility, engineering or design studies related to a capital project

Funding Sources:

Borrowing - Projects/Items of $100,000 or more with a useful life of at least 10 years may be
considered for borrowing. The sources of revenues to support borrowing are:

=  General Fund — Within Proposition 2%2
Sewer Fund and Water Fund

Available Revenues — Projects/Items of $25,000 or more with a useful life
5" The sgwrces of available revenues are:

= Capital Improvement Budget as recomme

by the Building, Planning & Constructiod
»  Water and Sewer Reserves
»  Free Cash warrant articles

= General Fund )
= Water/Sewer Fund:
»  Department Re

{ a proposed capital project, as well as debt service costs will be

The annual operating ¢
‘bonded capital project is recommended.

identified before any long-te

Capital projects may increase future expenses, decrease future expenses or may be cost-neutral.
The funding of capital projects may fall within available revenues (taxes or fees) or new revenue
sources (debt or capital exclusions). It is important to project the impact that the proposed
capital project has on the operating budget so that the operating budget has adequate resources to

meet long-term operating expenses.

Capital projects should be reviewed in relation to impact on property tax limitation and annual
operating budgets.

*  Projects/items funded with current tax revenues should identify the impact on the
annual operating budget.



= Projects/items funded with long-term debt and not exempted from Proposition 2%;

should identify the impact on annual operating budgets.
Projects funded with long-term debt and exempted from Proposition 2% should
identify the impact on the annual tax rate and/or tax bill. (Debt Exclusion).

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICIES:

Long-term debt should not be incurred without a clear identification of its financing
sources.

Long-term debt is generally utilized to fund capital projects that have a long useful life
and are relatively expensive. Because of the debt service costs and annual appropriations
necessary to retire this debt, there should be clear knowl and commitment of revenue

sidewalks, etc.)

When specific benefits accrue to pro
accordance with State Statutes and 10
or a portion of the costs assoc

10% benchm: ovides a olicy to apply to new projects and the growth of revenues to

finance such prSJ

The Town will attempt to maintain a long-term debt schedule so that outstanding
principal will be paid within 20 years. Excludes debt under state and federal programs.

Debt service costs include annual principal and interest payments. Debt service costs are
also a significant portion of fixed costs. A reasonable maturity schedule not only reduces
interest costs but recognizes that capital needs will continue to be identified and
recommended. Credit rating bureaus review these maturity schedules and future capital

needs.

DEBT MANAGEMENT POLICY:




The use of long-term debt is a common and often necessary way for a community to address
major infrastructure and equipment needs. It is also a means of spreading the cost of large
capital projects over a larger, changing population base. However, when a local government
incurs long-term debt, it establishes a fixed obligation for many years. Accumulation of such
fixed burdens can become so great that a local government finds it difficult to pay both its
operational costs and debt service charges. Great care and planning must therefore be taken
when incurring long-term debt to avoid placing a strain on future revenues. The purpose of this
policy is to establish guidelines governing the use of long-term debt.

Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Sections 7 & 8 regulate the purposes for which
municipalities may incur debt and the maximum maturity for bonds issued for each purpose.
Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 44, Section 10 specifies that the debt limit for towns is 5%-
of Equalized Valuation. There are two “annual” limitations applicable to municipal debt. First,

~ if a municipality borrows $5 million in a fiscal year, it may be subjeet to an arbitrage penalty. If
a borrowing is over $10 million in one fiscal year, it is not “bank qualified.” This essentially
means that the issue is not marketable.'

1. Bond Rating

The community’s bond rating is important because: determines the rate of interest it _
pays when selling bonds and notes. ings bemgequal, the higher the bond rating,
the lower the interest rate. Bond analy dard & Poor’s, etc.) typically

Debt Factors: debt
debt amortization

or deficits, free cash as a percent of revenue,
x collection rates, and unfunded pension liability.

-:unemialoyment rates and population growth.
vernmenta) structure, the existence of a capital improvement

The Town will continually strive to improve its bond rating through sound financial
management, maintaining a high receivables management, accounting and financial
reporting and increased reserves such as the Stabilizatton Fund.

! These limitations do not apply to loans from a state agency, such as USDA and MWPAT.



2. Debt Guidelines

- General Fund Debt Service: A limit on debt service costs as a percent of the
Town’s total budget is especially important because of Proposition 2% constraints
on the town’s budget. At the same time, the community’s regular and well-
structured use of long-term debt symbolizes the municipality’s commitment to
maintaining and improving its infrastructure. Municipal credit analysis often uses
10% as a maximum benchmark for financial soundness. The Town of
Northbridge is committed to establishing a debt service ratio that will not exceed
the 10% benchmark. The Town will also, by policy, establish a debt service
“floor” of 2%, as an expression of support for continued investment in the town’s

roads, sewers, public facilities, and other capital assets.

" Debt Maturity Schedule: As prevmusly stated, Chagter 44 of the General Laws

available.?

'3. Debt Strategics

important disclosure document (prospectus) as well as preparation of the required
documents to be signed by the Board of Selectmen and the Treasurer/Collector

and signed/notarized by the Town Clerk.

2[t should be noted that debt service for water and sewer projects will not be subject to this objective.



Town of Northbridge
Investment Guidelines
For
Trust Funds & Stabilization Funds

This document outlines the investment guidelines for Trust Funds and Stabilization Funds in
the Town of Northbridge:

1.

Trust Funds:

These funds include Cemetery Funds, Conservation, Historical as well as a number of
other types of trust funds. Certain other long-term funds havealso been placed in the
same account as the Trust Funds, so as to maximize their investment potential. All funds
are accounted for separately, with each fund receiving ; s rtionate interest and any

portfolio.

Stabilization Funds: -

Authority

Massachusetts General Law (
Funds, which falls under th

Massachusetts General L.
public funds except thos

guidelines are intended to ﬁlrther the objective of the highest return that

»f principal while meeting the daily cash réquirements for the

operation of the T y to day operations.

e Safety of prm01pal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Tnvestments shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the preservation
of capital through the mitigation of credit risk and interest rate risk. These risks
shall be mitigated by the diversification and prudent selection of investment
instruments, and choice of depository. Credit risk is the risk of loss due to the
failure of the security issuer or backer. Interest rate risk is the risk that the market
value of the security will fall due to changes in the general interest rates

¢ Liquidity is the next most important objective. The overall investment portfolio
shall remain sufficiently liquid to meet all operating requirements that may be
reasonably anticipated. Since all possible cash demands cannot be anticipated,
the treasurer shall carry out investment activities in a manner that provides for



meeting unusual cash demands without the liquidation of investments that could
result in forfeiture of accrued interest earnings or even in some cases, loss of
principal. (Note: This is less crucial when investing trust funds, since the
expenditure of Trust funds tends to be more of a planned event.)

o Yield is the third and last objective. Investment shall be undertaken so as to
achieve a fair market average rate of return, taking into account safety and
liquidity constraints as well as all legal requirements.

B. Investment Instruments
M.G.L. Chapter 44 Section 54 States that money should be deposited into savings banks,

trust companies incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth, banking companies
incorporated under the laws of the Commonwealth which are thembers of the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation, or national banks, or invest participation units in a
combined investment fund under Section 38 A of Chapter 29:0r in a paid-up shares and
accounts of and in co-operative banks, or in shares id loan associations or in
share or savings deposits of federal savings and lo; ing business in the
Commonwealth.

funds in securities, other than
westment of funds of savings
that not more than 15% of any

Additionally the Town of Northbridge may inv
mortgages or collateral loans, which ar gal for
banks under the laws of the Common
such trust fund shall be invested i in b
more than 1.5% of such fun
company. See attached Co

¢ Bank accounts or Certificate of Deposit (CDs) Unlimited amounts (With no

limit to the length of maturity from the date of purchase), which is fully
collateralized through a third party agreement.

¢ Bank accounts and CDs (with no limit to the length of maturity from the date
of purchase), fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
. (FDIC) and in some cases also the Depository insurance Fund of
Massachusetts (DIF): $ 250,000 limit all bank accounts and CD’s in one
institution are considered in the aggregate to receive the § 250,000 insurance

coverage.



¢ Common and preferred stock that are listed in the List of Legal Investments.

¢ Investment Funds that are listed in the List of Legal Investments.

¢ All other items not separately identified here that are listed in the List of
Legal Investments.

C. Standards of Care
The standard of care to be used by the Treasurer shall be the “Prudent Person” standard

and shall be applied in context of managing the overall portfolio. The Treasurer, acting
in accordance with the written procedures and this investment policy shall exercise
reasonable due diligence, and shall be relieved of personal responsibility for an individual
security credit risk or market prices changes, provided that th purchases and sales of
securities is carried out in accordance with the terms of this investment policy.

In addition this section would also apply to M.G.L Chapter44 Section 55A, which refers
to the lability of the Treasurer for losses due to bankruptcy.

D. Diversification
Diversification should be interpreted in two (% 5, in
instrument type and issuer. The diversification ¢
~ against over concentration of maturitig  well as ¢o
with the exception of U.S Treasury ob i
Treasuries or agencies.

rms of maturity as well as

;pt should include prohibition

; entration in a specific institution,
pents fully collateralized by U.S

¢ Proof of I anc1a1 Industry Regulatory Authority membership (FINRA)

¢ A statement that the dealer has acknowledge of and will comply with the
Town’s investment guidelines.

¢ Any fees that will be paid by the Town for investment services shall be
specifically stipulated in any contract or other agreement between the Town
and fund manager.

¢ Proof of credit worthiness (min. standards: at least five years in operation and
a min. capital of 10 million dollars.

F. Reporting Requirements
On an annual basis, a report containing the following information will be prepared by the

Treasurer or by the fund manager and distributed to the Town Administrator. The annual
report will include the following information, as a minimum requirement:




& A listing of the individual accounts and account balances at the end of the
reporting year. The report should list the gross and net interest earnings for
that year, as well as unrealized gains/losses for each fund in the account. The
compiled interest rate for the quarter should also be noted on the report.

¢ A listing of the investment portfolio by security type and maturity to ensure
compliance with the diversification and maturity guidelines.

On an annual basis, the fund manager will meet with the Treasurer, and other officials as
required, to review the investment portfolio and discuss the performance of funds.

G. Ethics

The Treasurer shall refrain from any personai activity 'tha ay conflict with the proper

H. Legal References (attached)
. Massachusetts General Law Chapter
Massachusetts General Law f
Massachusetts General La
Massachusetts Genere}é Eaw Ch




APPENDIX 1
SPECIFIC RESERVE POLICIES

It is recommended that the Town of Northbridge establish the following Reserve Policies and
target dates for financial reserves:

Reserve: Finance Committee Reserve Fund (For Unforeseen and
Extraordinary Events
Statutory Reference: MGL Chapter 40, §6
Type of Reserve: Contingency and Unrestricted
Proposed Reserve: ~_ percent of the prior year general fund operating
) budget less debt service.
Current Balance: $50,000

Uses: For extraordinary and unforeseen eve 15, as determined by vote of”
the Finance Committee.

Target Date:
Reserve: Free Cash
Type of Reserve: Unrestricted &
Proposed Reserve: 2 percent of the prior ye general fund operating budget
Current Balance: $765,775 Certified in January 2014
Uses: ' e
Reserve:
Statutory Reference:
Type of Reserve:
Proposed Reserve:
Current Balance:
Uses:
ng debt issuance when the balance of the Fund exceeds 5%;
tate Aid payments are reduced creating a budget shortfall;
- £3) for catastrophic or emergency events if the financial impact
Fhe event is in excess of an amount which the Finance
‘Committee Reserve Fund can fund. All appropriations into and
out of the Stabilization Fund require a vote of Town Meeting.
Target Date:
Reserve: Post Employment Benefits Reserve — Unfunded Liability
Statutory Reference: May be a Chapter 40, §5B (Stabilization Fund) Account
Type of Reserve: Restricted
Proposed Reserve: (1) A Post Employment Benefits Stabilization Fund will be

established at $ in FY XX, and increased by $10,000
annually until an actuarial funding level is reached.



Current Balance:

Uses:
Target Date:

(2) An actuarial study of this liability will be completed no later
than or when required by the Government
Accounting Standards Board.

$0
To fund future post employment health benefits due retirees.

To be determined based on actuarial study.




L. 1.

L.LEASE

This LEASE (hereinafter "Lease”) is executed this _ 9" day of June 2014 by and between the
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen (hereinafter referred
to as the "TOWN"), and THE ROCKDALE VILLAGE FOUNDATION, a Massachusetts

unincorporated association with an address of 198 Church Avenue, Northbridge, Massachusetts
01588 ("LESSOR™").

The LESSOR is the owner of record of a certain parcel of land located in the Town of
Northbridge, on Church Avenue, known as the Legion Bail Grounds, shown on Northbridge
Assessors’ Map 22A as parcel 152, described in a deed recorded in the Worcester Distriet
Registry of Deeds in Book 3315, Page 401, and also shown on a copy of a portion of said Map
22A and an annotated Google Maps aerial photograph aitached hereto together as Exhibit A

(hereinafter "Premises™).

The LESSOR hereby leases the Premises to the TOWN, subject to the following terms
and conditions:

L USE, PURPOSE, TERM

This Lease is intended to replace that certain “Legion Ball Grounds Lease” between
LESSOR and the TOWN dated April 25, 1994,

The lease area is limited to the Premises, as shown on said Assessors’ Map 22A.

Use of the Premises is specifically authorized by the TOWN, its contractors, agents,
representatives, employees, invitees, and licensees, for the purpose of conducting all manner of
athletic and recreational activities, specifically including but not limited to baseball and softball,
and Pop Warner football, by and through the Playgrounds and Recreation Commission, or
otherwise.

Such use by the TOWN, its contractors, agents, representatives, employees, invitees, and
licensees may be exercised from the date of the execution of this Lease and shall continue until

and through June 30, 2015. .
I1. CONSIDERATION

As consideration for the Lease tights granted hereunder, the TOWN shall maintain the
Premises as a park, playground and meeting place for the residents of Northbridge and
participants in the athietic and recreational programs and activities conducted by the TOWN. The
TOWN shall use reasonable efforts to maintain the Premises in sufficiently good condition that
they may properly be used for the playing of baseball and softball and for other athletic and
recreational activities.



Iil. INSURANCE

The TOWN shall maintain public liability insutance, including coverage for bodily
injury, wrongful death and property damage, in an amount acceptable to the LESSOR and in an
amount sufficient to support the obligations of the TOWN under the terms of this Lease.

v. CONDUCT

During the term of this Lease, the TOWN shall at all times conduct itself so as not to
unreasonably interfere with the operations of the LESSOR, and observe and obey applicable
laws and regulations. The TOWN shall obtain the written authorization of the LESSOR prior to
the erection of any structure or fixed equipment on the Premises. Any such structure or fixed
equipment so erected by the TOWN shall remain the property of the TOWN, and the TOWN
shall have the right to remove such structures or equipment upon. the termination of this Lease,
provided the Premises are restored, as near as possible, to a condition equal to their condition
prior to the erection of such structures or equipment.

The TOWN shall not make or suffer any waste of the Premises.
V. TERMINATION

This Lease may be terminated by either party for failure of the other party to comply with
its obligations hereunder (a “breach”) upon written notice of termination at least ninety (90) days
prior to the termination date stated within said notice and failure of the party receiving notice to
commence and diligently prosecute a cure of the breach within that period. If the party receiving
notice cures said breach within that period, the termination notice shall not be effective and the
Lease shall continue in effect. If the breach is such that it may not reasonably be cured within 90
days, the party receiving notice shall have an additional 90 days to effect a cure, provided that it
continues to act reasonably and diligently to do so.

Upon termination of the Lease, the TOWN shall quit and deliver up the Premises to the
LESSOR peaceably and quietly and in as good order and condition as at the start of the Term, or
as put into by the TOWN during the Term, reasonable use and wear thereof, fire and other
unavoidable casualties excepted.

VL MODIFICATIONS and AMENDMENTS

Modifications or amendments tc this Lease shall be in writing and duly executed by both
parties hereto in order to be effective. The TOWN shall not assign this Lease without the written
approval of the LESSOR.

VIL NOTICE

For purposes of this Lease, the parties shall be deemed duly notified in accordance with
the terms and provisions hereof, if written notices are mailed to the following addresses:



Town: Board of Selectmen
Town Hall
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Licensor: The Rockdale Village Foundation
198 Church Avenue
Northbridge, MA 01534

These addresses are subject to change, and the parties hereto agree to inform each other of such
changes as soon as practicable.

VIIL EXHIBITS and ATTACHMENTS

Any and all exhibits and attachments referenced herein or attached hereto are duly
incorporated within this Lease.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed as a
sealed instrument and signed in duplicate by their duly authorized representatives, on the date
first indicated above.

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE THE ROCKDALE VILLAGE FOUNDATION
by its Board of Selectmen by its Trustees

Robert Chenevert

Harry Berkowitz

John D. Lavallee

William Lavallee

Thomas Berkowitz

441407 v.5/NBRI/D001



L.d

This LEASE (bereinafter "Lease") is executed this _9" day of _June 2014 by and between the
TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE, acting by and through its Board of Selectmen (hereinafter referred
to as the "TOWN"), and OLIVER ASHTON POST #343, INC., a Massachuseits non-profit
corporation and a post of the American Legion, with an address of 198 Church Avenue,

Northbridge, Massachusetts 01534 ("LESSOR"™).

LEASE

Pursuant to an Indenture between the LESSOR and the Trustees of the Rockdale Village
Foundation dated August 21, 1956 and recorded with the Worcester District Registry of Deeds in
Book 3800, Page 51, the LESSOR is the owner of record of a certain parcel of land located in the
Town of Northbridge, on Church Avenue, described in said Indenture and shown on Northbridge
Assessors” Map 22A as parcel 151, and including a lodge building and a parking lot.

The LESSOR hereby leases to the TOWN all of said Jand, including the parking lot,
except that portion containing the lodge building, said land being shown on a copy of a portion
of said Map 22A and an annotated Google Maps aerial photograph attached hereto together as
Exhibit A, (the leased area being hereafter referred to as the “Premises™), together with such
rights of access and passage to, in, over and through said Premises as are necessary or reasonable
in connection with the use described herein and the TOWN’s related use of that certain parcel of
land known as the Legion Ball Grounds, adjacent to the Premises and indicated on Exhibit A,

subject to the following terms and conditions:
L USE, PURPOSE, TERM

Use of the Premises is specifically authorized by the TOWN, its contractors, agenis,
representatives, employees, invitees, and licensees, for the purpose of parking of vehicles,
preparation and loading and unloading of equipment, viewing space for spectators, similar
activities ancillary to the TOWN’s use of the said Legion Ball Grounds for athletic and
recreational activities, specifically including but not limited to baseball and softball, and Pop
Warner foothall, and the conduct of such athletic and recreational activities on that portion of the
Premises which is included within the layout of the fields on the Legion Ball Grounds and
parking lot, by and through the Playgrounds and Recreation Commission, or otherwise.

Such use by the TOWN, its contractors, agents, representatives, employees, invitees, and
licensees may be exercised from the date of the execution of this Lease and shall continue until

and through June 30, 2015.

IL CONSIDERATION

As consideration for the Lease rights granted hereunder, the TOWN shall use reasonable
efforts to maintain the Premises in good repair, including periodic cleaning of fields so as to
protect against accumulation of trash or other debris.

In addition, the Town shall provide reasonable maintenance and repairs of the parking lot area.



iI. INSURANCE

The TOWN shall maintain public liability insurance, including coverage for bodily
mjury, wrongful death and property damage, in an amount acceptable to the LESSOR and in an
amount sufficient to support the obligations of the TOWN under the terms of this Lease.

IV, CONDUCT

During the term of this Lease, the TOWN shall at all times conduct itself so as not to
unreasonably interfere with the operations of the LESSOR, and observe and obey applicable
laws and regulations. The TOWN shall obtain the written authorization of the LESSOR prior to
the erection of any structure or fixed equipment on the Premises. Any such structure or fixed
equipment so erected by the TOWN shall remain the property of the TOWN, and the TOWN
shall have the right to remove such structures or equipment upon the termination of this Lease,
provided the Premises are restored, as near as possible, to a condition equal to their condition
prior to the erection of such structures or equipment.

The TOWN shall not make or suffer any waste of the Premises.
V. TERMINATION

This Lease may be terminated by either party for failure of the other party to comply with
its obligations hereunder (a “breach”) upon written notice of termination at least ninety (90) days
prior to the termination date stated within said notice and failure of the party receiving notice to
commence and diligently prosecute a cure of the breach within that period. If the party receiving
notice cures said breach within that period, the termination notice shall not be effective and the
Lease shall continue in effect. If the breach is such that it may not reasonably be cured within 90
days, the party receiving notice shall have an additional 90 days to effect a cure, provided that it
continues to act reasonably and diligently to do so.

Upon termination of the Lease, the TOWN shall quit and deliver up the Premises to the
LESSOR peaceably and quietly and in as good order and condition as at the start of the Term, or
as put into by the TOWN during the Term, reasonable use and wear thereof, fire and other

unavoidable casualties excepted.

VL MODIFICATIONS and AMENDMENTS

Modifications or amendments to this Lease shall be in writing and duly executed by both
parties hereto in order to be effective. The TOWN shall not assign this Lease without the written

approval of the LESSOR.



VIL NOTICE

For purposes of this Lease, the parties shall be deemed duly notified in accordance with
the terms and provisions hereof, if written notices are mailed to the following addresses:

Town: Board of Selectmen
Town Hall
7 Main Street
Whitinsville, MA 01588

Lessor: Ohver Ashton Post #343, Inc.
198 Church Avenue
Northbridge, Massachusetts 01534

These addresses are subject to change, and the parties hereto agree to inform each other of such
changes as soon as practicable.

VIIL. EXHIBITS and ATTACHMENTS
Any and all exhibits and attachments referenced herein or attached hereto are duly

incorporated within this Lease.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed as a
sealed instrument and signed in duplicate by their duly authorized representatives, on the date

first indicated above.

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE OLIVER ASHTON POST #343, INC.
its Board of Selectmen by its President and Treasurer

printed name:

printed name:

446587 v. SINBRI/0001



O.

1) TownPolitics.com Website — Advised everyone that the website is not
related to town business and that it is being conducted by a private
citizen. The Town of Northbridge is NOT soliciting funds.

TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT — June 9, 2014

2) National Grid: The transmission line project is just beginning.
Additional infermation can be found on the Town’s website. Public
hearings were held on June 3 in Sutton and June 4" in Uxbridge.

3) WRTA Bus Route Schedule: The bus route schedule has been amended
and is posted on the Town’s website.

4) Legislative Breakfast — Attended the Central Mass Regional Planning
Commission’s Legislative Breakfast on June 6, 2014.

5) Memorial Day activities — Attended Memorial Day activities, which
were well attended.

6) Firefighter’s annual spaghetti dinner — This was a wonderful event and
well attended.



Ve 7 A Page 1 of 2

Login
i F Search §

Home  About Northbridge  Departments Boards & Committees  Elected Officials

Home » Home > News and Announcements > Proposed Work On Power Lines In Northbridge & Surrounding Commanities

Proposed Work On Power Lines In Northbridge & Surrounding
Communities

5 s Print Send by email
FPosted on: June 2, 2014 - 2:22pm
nationalgrid
The Interstate Reliability Project
Massachusetts Updates

Project Update No. 01 May 30, 2014

Project information for the communities of Millbury, Sutton, Northbridge, Uxbridge and Millville, Massachusetts

Current and Future Activity
Weeks of June 2 and June 9, 2014

The Interstate Reliability Project, which has been in the planning stages for several years, will start this month in Massachusetts. The
first phase of the project will consist of mowing and tree dearing in the existing right-of-way {ROW) to provide the space needed for a
new 345-kilovolt transmission line,

Starting Location for Tree Clearing Work

» Clearing will take several months and commence the week of June 2nd in Millbury and progress through Sutton, Northbridge, Uxbridge and Millville to
the Rhode Island border.

» Flagging is underway marking the edge of three clearing along the ROW.

» Installation of construction access roads will commence shortly after tree clearing.

+ There will be traffic controls, signs and flagging to keep any disruption to a minimum.

A more detailed schedule and locations of tree clearing work will be provided in subsequent updates.

Environmental Considerations

+ Precautions will be taken for the protection of the wetland areas.
+ 176 acres of undeveloped land in MA and RI to be preserved.

Public Safety

To ensure public safety during constructicn of this project, access to the right-of-way will be restricted to National Grid, its contractors
and authorized personnel only. Unauthorized use of the right-of-way is prohibited at all times. All subcontractors will have contractor
cards and IDs.

Please do not approach the construction crews, vehicles or equipment. Signs and traffic controls will be in place for safety and to
minimize any disruption. If you have questions, please call {800) 506-0815.

6/5/2014



Page 2 of 2

Our Continued Commitment to You

We invite you to attend one of our open houses to leam more about the project, meet members of the Interstate Reliability Project team, view the project
route and informational displays and have your questions addressed.

Open House information:

!T uesday, June 3, 2014 Wednesday, June 4, 2014

6 p.m. - 8 p.m. 6 p.m. -8 p.m.

Sutton High School Cafeteria Quaker Inn & Conferance Center
383 Boston Road 1242 Quaker Highway

[Sutton, Massachusetts Uxbridge, Massachusetts

We continue to meet with abutters along the ROW. T you would like to meet with one of our stakeholder relations field representatives, please email or call
us.

Interstate Reliability Project
Stakeholder Relations Team
Projeciinfo@InterstateReiiabilityProject.com
(800) 506-0815

7 Main Street, Whitinsvilie, MA 01588

Website Disclaimer 8 Privacy Policy  Virtual Towns & Schools Websie Phone: (508} 234-2095

6/5/2014



Aysoginy ysuel) jeuo By iwiseolop

.5 Z8.16~162-808 |80 10 SNG-aY1-BPLI-C-MOL/SBEYWOD BLIS YL MMM ISIA 'SNY B} SPIy] 0} MOH UO ORI 1o 16
A D il
- SNG4 Y} 2AES| 0] JUBM NOA Si2UMm MOUY JOALID 24) 19| ‘dols InoA sayoeoidde sngoayisy e
EOO.NH.—OSF.E ‘(JaAlp U} 0} pJBD LOBOLHUSE JNOA MOUS ‘Sre) pasnpal Joj Ajljenb nak JI) JaAup au) 0} aley yseo Joexa aAlB ‘sng ayl BUIpJRoY USUAA e
- - ‘uoea0]
.._._m_> 410 Nwhm _\ON wom __N.nv Jeyy je dojs o} 84es 8| )i Jl puB UMCP pasem ale Asy) J| dois [|Im sasng "Alee SaINUIW SAl) JSBD| JB SpISHIND SU) J8 SAILR 01153 SI} e

.:O_um il O"_.F__ u._w:m._.._.. .._On_ sdi} Ma) B 818 85oH inoA djay o) Apaal 212 |suuosiad v HA — ANOM LU0 "SNOAIU Sl B 8¢ ABW NoA 'sng Syj UO dii 1S41) NOA S1 SIu )
_ sng sy} SpIY 03 MOH

T TS R o e

poCmT FRNR

LR Sl ¥

LAISNIFDYTTINMAN

ol ]

i 1...@42..«3. ot

[

yojamn
A3 ALnnoD-L

RN

7 e
LIS AOGIEEHIYON Ss‘o.hz\_‘_cn_é \uw m u

YIVH HARDL 3"
Sk

Aajep suoysyoe|g je saddoyg +
o||iateysiy ¢
uoyein) yjhog ¢
alepyooy ¢
SlBepIaAlY ¢ oy
J07 qOr jels ueanp/sMeys ¢ X sl )
193U Ioluag mmm_u_‘_n__._“_a_oz + sop g0 sjenbe youi | [0} *«V« . -
SDE||IN MON ¢ G h
Menlean mm_u_._n_._”_._OH * SoUlLL d0) BNpslos ses E %-NOLdvyo

1seie)ul Jo Iod @

adivadn :Bulntes ZZ % ¥ SSINOY YLEM

. ‘M o &FM
A%, L

SIdIOHS FHLLY INIT 2 7 “ATTTYA ANOLSMIVIE
[} FH4H40.GNS FHI TUNN R FLEER
: . 8 208 dspmmacnoci~ )L TR
.V—\QN N m::—ﬂ .wn—.mn ¢>_u.o¢h_..—.m FOIAYES HOOY 0ISOTD i< %

. V¥ 80y « ' s |
SIIAIBYSI BIA AJTIVA INOLSMOVIE N puaba / \m» Al e /

Y 3LN0OY . dVIN 31N0Y

Cae 'O




"anol sy Buoje dojs snq
e 0} 126 10 swWl) Jeyjous 930040 UBD NoA ‘aw) duy palisap

ocmm:w 19-80G INOA 10} S|qE[IBAE 10U S| X2l B J] "9IN0J 8y} 1O S[IW H/S UIYIM
“—N m:O_“—_NO_F_ nwl EOU N“_.F_ @& suoneso| jsow o} digy yses uo papiulad ale g9%3|} 1senbal
c : - -Aq om, “dL) yoge Lo $8X3)|} JO JaguInU au)) JIL [ 1 HAA
[1e2 ‘uonewsoul Jayny 4oy )
waggty
pug WepQ:g J0 SINoY |} UsaMIag xa)} e Jsanbal o) asueape
u u shep z 1ses) je 268¢-¢b.L-LL8- | JO £8Z6-2GL-806 {|e0
— m m m I asea|d "9IN0J BU] JJO S|ILU B JO $/¢ UILIIM SUDIIRDO0] 0] XS|L,
pue ainoc) sy} sAre| UeD sasng ‘'suostad a|qiblle yqy Jo4

JSIL¥3INQY  |—m—m———

'] OYOM ] Yy pies aledlpaty "t JAVIIa3aN

‘190N
§'d’l Yold YAy vY1HAVSSEd $5800Y epimelels © " asnavsiqa
PIED "'l JCUSS VM ™" " ATd3d13
:precd nok s} Yoea JsAup ayj o) LMOYS Bd SN SPIED Lol
><Q Z : m m o ><Dm D|—|<w -BOUEPI pllea BuImo)|o}) BU} J0 BUO INOILYDIAILNIAI ¥3dOud
z o z Dm |—|oz wm OQ mo->mm w "0L€Z-65Y (008) ALL AB|oY SHeshysessey |80 eolnas ALl

104 "9|dIssa00E Jieysjesym ale s9sng YLHM IV ' ALIMISISS3DDY

‘GFYONOH F€ THM SISSVYd JILINOVI JFu4T e HAPE 131 3 JORUN LaIPRYD
ATHINOW ONY AVYT-INO O9LVAILOY "d3sn 39 sia¢ Jinpe ue Aq pejuedwosoe abe Jo sigad ¢l- UIPIYD
JLONNVYD .SAUVD ITHVHD,, 'ATNO HSYD St F4vd

Bunjun o ‘Buiyesy
‘Bupjowg ‘oIsnjy ON ‘9ses|d

Aeq sewsuyo Aeq Buinbsyuey |
‘Aeq Joge ‘Aeq souspuadspu| ‘Aeg
letows|y ‘Aeq sies A maN INO FOIAYIS ON

‘Aeq s.uelalop pue Ae snquinjo?)
‘Aeq sjolied ‘Aeq s uapisald ‘Aeq i Buny
Jayin uiepy uo paplaold si asialeg Aepyoop

‘WOD"Y | {OY L "MMM &
S)isgam ino JisiA Jo (28.26) V.LHM-L6L (80S) e
aur uonewloU| Y LMAA 83 Bulled Agq paute)qo
8¢ Ued UOCHEUWLIOIUI [BUCKHIPPY "UOIJEULIOU
enoduul Jayjo pue sdew ajnol suleLoD

pue aynol ay) Buole sdoys Jofew je ainpedap
JO SaWI} By} SMOYS S[qeleLl} ajnol sIy |

IVLYM 34} pieoqy SWOIJ9M

mN.OG ............................ @.—Nu— Swmo um_QGQHD-—h_hwﬁ_m
FIONYHD 0g')g e {dn pue p| obe s)npy) ereq yseo Ing
SMYIN LON Od SH¥IAIMJ 'SNF FHI ONIGHYOod
NIHM AV THV3 IOVXS IAVH ISVI 1d NOL P03/ 72 Vi B b oo s
A9ju92) 4ojues abpLIqULION By YBNOIY) S[aARL],
Sy Se€v  ZeY LT ST gL 00:¥ 00:F  SPe  SE€¢  €g¢ 8Z:¢ GZ:¢ GlL'¢
§lie  SO'E  ZTOE ST S§T S¥:z 0£:Z 0€:Z  SLT S0 €0 8§l G511 Sl
14 R -1+ R £+ R ¥ ) Szl SLil 00:1 00:L  Sbigb 98TV €¢ZL  8TTL  STTL  SLiTL
SLZTL S0 20TV ZSLL SSILL SELL 0SiLL 0Ll SLiLL SO €0l 8S0L  SSI0L SHI0L
S0l Ge0lL ¢ 0l L0l gc.0lL GgL:0L 0001 0001l Gv.6 ge6 £€6 8¢6 Gc-6 GL6
s)08.18 HAIUBY Saddoyg »aSoddoys o8 sjeang
poomur [eatpa ioluag rso fojlep LCT1TY 80 Jojuag leaipay poomur
Hewlep  pue yunys funon-nul eBpuguuoN jsaMeus LSllIAIRUSId  sucisovlg OISR HRlIMRUSI  jsmeyg eBpuquuoN  AJUNon-lp  pue yoanyp  MEW[eA
SANZ  SJAVIET S3IAYIT S3AVIT S3IAVAT SIAVIT SLYUVIS SAN3 S3AV3T SIAVIT SIAAVIT S3IAVIT SIAYIT SLNVIS
sng sng sng sng sng sng sng sng sng snd sng snd snd snd
T R 1 Y B R 1 O Y Y N 1 R R T R P R 1Y
suopeao; jurod auny Buryorew 1o) dew sy 935 suogesof juted sy Buiyaeus 1of dew oy sag




Apoying jisuesy [euciBay sise0iop

B
WOD B} MMM

}SIA 10 2816-16.-806 lle2
‘uonjewlloju] Jisuei] Jo4

uones [ley J9nwiwiod v1gil

doyg @ dojg
UOWWON uoein

alliaiaysi
uoyelsy yynog

a|epyooy

djepiLanly

307 qOr 9)e)g Uedd(/S Meys
oBejlIA MoN

:Buiniag

L B 2 2 B 2R 2R 2% J

a3.Lvadn
¥102Z ‘ sunr :ajeq aAnoay

NOILYIS V19N NOLIVEO—dOHS
B dOLS—ITVANIOH—LHVINTYM

g 31.N0N

28.16-16.-806

|80 10 shg-ay3-opL-03-Mmol/sheyiod epayl mmm YISIA ‘sng U} opiy 0} MOH UQ UoBULLIOIUI 810W 1o

JnoA moys

"SNQ 9y} ALS| 0} JUBM NOA JaUM MOUY JBALIP 8y} 18| ‘do)s Inok sayoeocidde sng sy} sy e

"(JaAlp BU} 0} pJED UoHEIIIUSPI

alej paanpad Jof Alllenb noA 1) JaAlp B4 © aley yseo 10exa aalb ‘sng ay) BuipJeodq USUAA e

"Uoneoo| eyl e dojs o) ajes s

}I )1 pue UMOP paAem aue Ady) Ji dois |m sasng “Apes SaNuIW SAl JSES| 18 9pISGIns aY) Je SALLE 0) 1Sa( SI | e

'sdiy

M3l & 3le ajaH oA djgy o] Apeal
ale [puucstad v 1 YAA — Allom
1.UoQ snoaisu oy B ag Aew noA
'sng sy} uo duy 1sdly ok sisiyl

sng ay} ap1y 0} MOH

S9/fil 0§ STenba Gody [ = e o T
.,
lseuul] 10} ejpBYIS 908 @ 5 - LM,
PR ﬁe 3E [ i ol 2
el oo @ L,
; ‘nb...\ﬁﬁﬂk.;w F]
A2PPIA D SN 0N rareew s /7 HOVTIA AN
Y BINOY wansunssd
‘ -
L —— TEe 2001MEHLYON
( - s vks
M puafia]
4 m_,mv_&i
SRS
e g
omgc w t
A 1
{ L
VA usijeugy ynog o icy
.. A TIAuaHold
Qg a
echit Aeppry G o, e
HOKHHOT NAOL
i
*,
o
o=
.w§§ g _| £ skl o
uOHS aNY dous Stz Aecn ) 3
NOASHOS NADL
d : HQOLIVHD
LTSN NOLS VIO NACINMOT w\_ NoLdvan ™~ 9
ya— 7 1 T 1COHD3 HOIH
| wsaswiaovrin maw } NOLIYHD h
.__oxa..wmgo
vy 3809 ; ﬁ .
R T xm
P o
- .Em% Liciieig pon
¥
zo:ﬁmﬁmﬁ %
NOLAYYD; '
- 3 F GroucunEszy
\ e

dVYIW LNOY

Bupjunq 10
‘Buney ‘bBupjowg
‘OISNIAl ON ‘9sedld

Aeq

sewjsiiysy ‘Aeqg BuiniBsyuey |
‘Aeq loge ‘Aeq squspusdepu)
‘Req |eliowajy AeQ siea\ MBN
‘NO 3JIAY3S ON

‘Req

s uelgloAn pue A snquinjon
‘A s,Jomed '‘Aeq siuspisald
‘Req ar Bup Jauin undepy

ua papirold S a91A18g ABpyaspA

"WIOO BLIAY) MMM
Je 9)Isgam INe JISIA Jo

(z826) VLuM-16. (806) 1e U
uollewojU| W1 MAA B3 Buljjes

AQ pauleIqe aq uUED UoRBLLICI
[eUCHPPY "uoheuLIojUl

juenoduwl Jaye pue sdell sjnod
SUIBJUOD puE 8nol sy} Buoe
sdojs Jofew je ainjedsp Jo saw)
Ay} SMOYS 3|qelBWI} 31N0l SIY L

iV.LdmM 2yj
pieoqe awodjaMm



Je SUOREIIUNWWOY ejuSd
jie2 ‘uonewiojul Joyun} Jo

‘athol 8y} Buoe doys sng e o1 196
1o BWI] Jayloue 85000 Ued hok ‘aw diiy passsp JNoA 10§

SlUB|IBAR JOU S] X)) € §| 'SIn0L 94} JO B[IW P/ UtYIMm SUon {707 00Ud YAV VLHANSSE S8800y apmalels "t azgvsig

-ec0| }sow o} duy yoes uo pepwiad ale soxs)) 1senbal- - M DIED SIBOIDa ¢ - -
0066-919-805 Aq om [ *du} YoEa U0 SaXal} J0 JBGINU BUY I (W YLHAL 1030l TV Pl STEaIReN ™ My DIAN
PIED '@’ JOUSS VLM T ATd3a713

‘wdgg:y pue

WeQQ:g JO SINoY sy] Uusamiaq xa) B 1senbal 0} soueape
ul sAep Z 15es| 1@ Z98E-ChL-L48"| JO £8Z6-25/-80G ||€0
OSEQ|d '9INC) 8Y] JI0 J[ILU € JO {/E UIYHM SUOLJBD0| 0} X8},
pue 8)noJ syt aaes| UBd sasng ‘sucstad ajq1Ble vay o4

'G3HONOH

39 TTiM SISSVd JLLINOVIN ATHINOW GNV AVA-INO ALVALLOY
‘a3sn 38 LONNVD SAYVI ATHVHDS, "ATNO HSYD SI MY

‘FONVHO IMYIN LON 00 S¥3AIMG
"Sg FHL ONIQXVYOd NIHM AQY3Y FHVS T2V X3I IAVH ISvITd

a
—mmm—l— mw—l—lmm>o< BUBNOM olaIXs gy vt Y INPR YIM G Japun UBIpiyD
Bnoy ejqixald G2'0%° " - unpe ue £g psiuedwosse afie Jo suzeh ¢1-§ UsIpIYD
mh.ow:....... R I I @._.WE :m&UB&_Qmm_n__S_._m—u_m

AVANNS ¥O AVAHNILVS
NO NNd LON §30d 32IAH3S

HEY JMUI0D V.LEIN YHM UOBIBULOD,,

“Q'1 {EDW) PUIE BUY J0) Lofssiuwos) s)jasnyoessely

:pIBOg NOA 91U YIB9 JAALR SY] 0} UMOUS 89 18Nl
SPIED Uaedduep pirea Buimolio) aU3 Jo suG INOILYIIHILNEA] ¥3d0Nd

"0££2-68% (008) ALL A2I9Y SIOSNUDRSSEY (|22 20118
ALL Jo "8|gissa00e JlRYofeaym B1e S3SNY YLHM IV 'ALITEISSINOY

Qg'k$" T T {dn pue vl eBe synpy) ssed ysed find

NOLLYIWHOINI 38V Vid¥M

¥ 8oy YiINM YHM UCHI8UL0D,,

228l TS O/S,MBUS YBNOIY) S{oARIL,

299 6%:9 St:9 Gg9 0€:9 GC9 SL:9 0L:9 uonyg Y.Ig| uoyelo o} yoeg ssaidxzg 100q pasor) c8'S
At S 6¥:5 4 gelg 0e:5 §2°6 GlL:G oL'g 08:% 3 5 oy (u}1 4 T A% 4 £ Ly 4
1A FAS 4 4’84 oLY 00-v §8:¢ 0g:¢ 0G:g G¥.¢ 1779 0g'¢ 9z'¢ £Z:e 02-¢
0z:'¢ iLe 14 oLe 00:€ 552 08T 0s:Z 1 44 oz oez 9Z:Z £eT 1144
\TATA FANTA 14 314 oLz 002 §55°1 0s:1 051 S¥:l orL og:l TR £e:1 0z:1
0T L FATy Ll 0i-i 00:1 L H A 052} 0521 SPZl oveE 0eZl L TATA AT A 0221
9G4l 0G:11 Syl Geiil el AN TNt
GZ-L1 22kt 6l Sl S0'LE 00:LL G501 G501 0G0l G¥ol 5201 LE:01 8Z:01l geol
GZ:0l A 6101 G101 G001 00:0L 556 G496 066 Gv:8 Ge6 €6 878 G286
G286 AL GlL6 G186 G086 006 §5.8 GG.g 0458 Sb8 GE8 LE8 8Z:8 gz8
ge.g FAAL 618 g18 S08 8G.L €64 1422 13 2V gel 6¢:L L TAYS G4 Ll 804 S04
s0:L e0L sBejjin maN o} yoeg sseidxg Joog pesof 09 o¥:0 629 A 029 R 90:9 £0'9 00:¢
sj00ns SEETIE
sbeyiA  poomu [0O49S  UOWLIOD ucwwoeny  eoysg poomur]  aBepiA
MaN pue +1M80 ybiH umoL doys  L.uonels wadonelg  doyg uMOL ybIH LIrS0 pue Map
HEilieM fjeenS D yanyy [8.MBYUS  LBHAISYSI]  uojmin uoyeI g dojg Y1diN YigW g dojg uoyeisy uoyeiy  alladeysly  /S.mBUG YaEnyo A%BAS D HEWEM
SGNI  SIAVAT SIAVIT S$HAVAT  SIAVIT  SIAVIT S3AVAT SIAVIT SLUVIS SON3  S3AVIT S3AVIT SIAVIT  SIAVIT SIAVYIT SIAAVIT SIAYIT SIMVIS
sng sng snd sng snd sng snga snd sng snd sng sng snd sng snd sNng snd sng
suoesof Jujod awy Buiysjeur 1oj dew o) eos suoyesof Jurod el Buysjew oy dew ay) ssg




